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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS ANSWERED
to

REQUEST FOR PRE-QUALIFICATION No. 901364
for

MUNICIPAL BOND UNDERWRITING SERVICES
Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Written Questions

Q1) Can the County confirm that this RPFQ was sent to three or more underwriter firms?
A1) Yes, the RPFQ has been posted on the County of Alameda website @www.acgov.org and was also emailed to different underwriter firms.
Q2) Page 14, Section L (BIDDER INFORMATION AND ACCEPTANCE), Item 5, 
· Small Local Emerging Business Program

[http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm]
Compliance with County Provisions:  Based on the RFPQ it seems that any firms submitting proposals will have to subcontract with a Small Local Emerging 
Business (SLEB) for the term of the pool engagement.  Is this correct, or is the County planning to waive this requirement? 
A2) Yes, the RFPQ requires that bidder that is not meeting the definition of a SLEB must subcontract with one or more County certified SLEBs.   Bidder must determine what type of services can be subcontracted, if not bidding as a SLEB Prime.  If a Bidder is taking an exception to the RFPQ  SLEB requirement, please use form on page 20 of the RFPQ (Exceptions, Clarifications, Amendments) and explain the reason for taking an exception.  The County is under no obligation to accept an exception.  The County may consider waiving the SLEB requirement after all submittals have been reviewed.
Q3) Can the county provide a list of certified businesses that can be used to confirm a potential subcontractor’s certification?
A3) The names of SLEB vendors are on the County website at: 
http://www.acgov.org/auditor/sleb/
This will show a list of all the SLEBs who are certified, and can be sorted by NAICS codes.
Q4) If we wish to partner with a potential SLEB that is not certified at this point, we can direct them to the certification instructions on the County’s website, however the instructions state that it may take up to 45 days to review a submission.  Is the County planning to expedite the review process in advance of the September 1 due date for the RFP?
A4) The process for SLEB certification process may take up to 45 days to complete. When a vendor submits all documents required for certification, the vendor can request for an expedited processing, however, the Auditor-Controller Agency processes a high volume of applications and therefore an expedited processing is not guaranteed.  The bidder or the subcontractor should be certified at the time of the response submittals.
Q5) Page 10 of the RFPQ, Section K (REQUEST FOR PRE-QUALIFICATIONS RESPONSE FORMAT). Item 6.d:
d. A description of the firm’s experience serving as underwriter for obligations issued by local California issuers, the State of California, and issuers outside of California, since January 1, 2012.  Provide in an appendix the name of the issuer, the name of the issue, the sale date, the size of the issue, the type of the issue, the method of sale, and the firm’s role in the transaction.
The RFPQ page limit is 20 pages inclusive of the introduction letter and attachments.

Does the County plan on including any list within the 20 page limit or can it be excluded?

A5) The list of experience will not count against the 20-page limit.  The bidder can provide a comprehensive list of experiences upon request. 
Q6) Page 10 of the RFPQ, Section K (REQUEST FOR PRE-QUALIFICATIONS RESPONSE FORMAT), Item 6.e:
e. For those issues where the firm was acting as Senior or Co-Senior Manager, please also specify:

(1) Rating(s)

(2) Bond Insurance Provider (if any)

(3) Gross Spread Components

(4) Percentage of the Issue Sold by Your Firm

(5) Member of the Firm with Primary Responsibility for this Assignment
Can the County explain what is meant by “(3) Gross Spread Components” and “(4) Percentage of the issue Sold by Your Firm”?

A6) Item (3) - Gross Spread Components.  When asking for "gross spread," the County is asking for the total underwriter’s discount.  This question requests the amount (by $/bond) of the total underwriter's compensation, and a breakdown of the  components that make up your gross spread, including takedown, expenses, and management fee, if any.
Item (4) - Percentage of the Issue Sold by Your Firm is requesting the percentage of a bond issue that your firm sold as compared to the total amount sold by all underwriters. If this information is not available, please indicate the percentage of the takedown you were allocated.
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